

# Nadezhda (Nadya) Svojkina

✉ [nadya.svojkina@gmail.com](mailto:nadya.svojkina@gmail.com)

☎ +79997990378

LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/n-svojkina](https://www.linkedin.com/in/n-svojkina)

## Previous role

Senior Frontend Engineer at Yandex

## Technologies

JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Redux, HTML, CSS, GraphQL, Jest, Git

I am Frontend Developer with 4+ years of experience and cyber security Master's degree. Worked a lot with React & Redux, have a big experience in onboarding, mentoring and technical interviewing

## Work experience

02.2022 – 02.2023

### Senior Frontend Developer @ [Yandex](#)

1 year

TypeScript React Redux React Query Redux Toolkit Onboarding

Worked at the Ad tech team ([Yandex Direct](#))

- Lead a major product feature with 4+ developers engaged
- Developed new modules in a feature-sliced architecture
- Conducted 40+ tech interviews
- Onboarded and mentored 6 new team members
- Held training meetings with QA team

01.2019 – 02.2022

### Middle Frontend Developer @ [Yandex](#)

3 years 2 months

TypeScript React Redux GraphQL RxJS WebdriverIO Jest

- Migrated legacy ad creatives module to new stack (React, Redux)
- Developed ad campaign pages (create, edit, view statistics) with SSR and mobile version
- Created service's web widget. Worked with security issues (ITP, third-parties cookies, etc)

06.2018 – 08.2018

### Intern Frontend Developer, Sberbank Technologies

- Created frontend for risk analysis system using React, Redux and Typescript
- Developed a REST Api based on Django application using django-rest-framework and connected it to MongoDB

## Education

2015 – 2021

### Bauman Moscow State Technical University

Information Security Specialist, Computer and Information Systems Security

4.78/5.00

Thesis: Security issues scanner for GraphQL web application

## Languages

English: C1/C2 — Advanced / Fluent

German: A1 — Beginner / Elementary

French: A1 — Beginner / Elementary